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October 20, 1992

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Commissioners:

The Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee files
this complaint seeking an investigation into charges of
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("FECA"), 2 U.S.C. §§ 431 et sec., and related
regulations of the Federal Election Commission ("FEC"), I1
C.F.R. §§ 100.1 et seq., by Dick Rutan, a candidate for
Congress from the 42nd District of Califorr'a, and his
principal campaign committee, Dick Rutar Aor American '92
Committee ("the Committee") (referred to collectively
hereafter as "Respondents").

The evidence described below shows that Respondents may
have violated the FECA by accepting prohibited corporate
contributions in the form of a loan from a bank secured by
corporate assets, and by failing to accurately report this
loan on reports filed with the FEC. The Commission must
investigate these charges as quickly as possible to avoid the
use of prohibited funds in connection with a federal election.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

According to reports filed with the FEC, as of September
30, 1992, Dick Rutan had made loans to his campaign totalling
$146,850:'

1 The a1:t.... . :.t _f tr.e ica:s s rt entirely clear. On the

CoimT.ittee's S ": .i C'-rt erv retor, the -ividaal loans from Mr. Rutan
listed o:, t:.e S--,e_: e C a:J up tc $123,3_:2. There are additional loans
from other .-.jvi L.a.s listed totalling $4,000. The Schedule C sunmnary
total, ho'we'.er, s tt-s that t:.e an.',ount of loans is $131,350, and the
Detailed S;:ra-y Pa ;t, ,. ChIuzn B, lists total loans outstanding as
530,0 7.2,. 7.e r.... lans disclosed on the Corittee's Third Quarterly
report are a J 1,:I A ":.e 5.3",3 figure, fo r a total of $15q,850.
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DATE

3/05/92
3/20/92
3/23/92
4/02/92
5/05/92
5/13/92
5/19/92
5/22/92
5/28/92
6/08/92
6/15/92
7/21/92
7/30/92

AMOUNT

$10,000
$ 5,000
$ 2,000
$10,000
$ 7,100
$ 8,000
$27,000
$22,000
$ 4,500
$20,000
$ 7.750
$ 3,500
$20,000

In a letter dated September 25, 1992, attached as Exhibit
A., Mr. Rutan's campaign treasurer responded to an FEC inquiry
about these loans by describing the loans as made from
personal funds of the candidate. He goes on, however, to
described in some detail the terms of a line of credit for
$100,000 extended by Mojave Desert Bank ("Mojave"), a national
bank, to Voyager Aircraft, Inc. ("Voyager") on April 13, 1992.
The treasurer notes that corporate assets were used to secure
the loan and that Mr. Rutan is considered a personal guarantor
on the line of credit.2 The letter states that the first date
of use of the line of credit was May 18, 1992. The treasurer
goes on to note that:

a C-I was not filed [sic] out because the candidate never
borrowed the money but merely acted as a personal
guarantor of the loan to Voyager Corporation.

The candidate had outstanding loans owed to him by
Voyager and past due salary owed him. I believe the line
of credit was established to secure payment of those sums
to the candidate owed by Voyager Aircraft Inc.

2Mr. Rutan is President of Voyager Aircraft, Inc. and a Director of
Mojave Desert Bank. See ExhitL s B (Legal Notice of formation of Mojave
Desert Bank) ai.d B (Personai :>nancial Disclosure Report for Dick Rutan).

1()3 1 - xMI [A 42: .; I ()/2O ' 10W20/402



0S
Federal Election Commission
October 20, 1992
Page 3

Mr. Rutan's loan schedules indicate that he loaned his
campaign $I?,o00 before My 18, 1992, and $104,850 after May
18, 1992.

The treasurer's account of the loan would appear to be
supported by the documents attached as Exhibits D and E.
Exhibit D is an Aircraft Bill of Sale dated January 1988. The
Bill of Sale details the sale of a Beechcraft Baron 58P by
United Beechcraft, Inc. to Voyager Aircraft, Inc. The
document indicates that the transaction involved the transfer
of "all rights, title and interests in such aircraft" to
Voyager.

Exhibit E is an Aircraft Security Agreement filed with
the Federal Aviation Administration. The document lists
Voyager Aircraft, Inc. as the Debtor/Borrower, and Mojave
Desert Bank, NA as the Secured Party/Assignor/Lender. The
aircraft involved in the transaction is described as a 1984
Beechcraft Baron 58P. The Security Agreement was entered into
in connection with a credit agreement dated May 11, 1992 in
the amount of $100,000. Among other statements, the Security
Agreement contains a warranty by Voyager that it is "the
lawful owner of the Collateral and holds good and marketable
title to the Collateral, free and clear of any Encumbrances
except the lien of this Agreement."

Despite these documents indicating a line of credit
extended to Voyager, a letter from counsel to Mojave, attached
as Exhibit F, states clearly that it "has made an entirely
legal, fully secured loan to Dick Rutan to assist him in his
campaign for Congress." Counsel goes on to state that "the
bank would have made the same loan to you if you, like Dick
Rutan, were relying on your own funds to support your campaign
and if you, like Dick Rutan, could provide adequate security
for the loan."

The matter is further confused by statements contained in
Mr. Rutan's personal financial disclosure report filed under
the Ethics in Governrent Act, attached as Exhibit B. This
report shows the following:

Asset described as a Demand Note owed by Voyager,
valued in the category $15,000 to $50,000.

Asset describeJ as a 1964 Beechcraft Baron aircraft
valued in the category $250,000 to $500,000.
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Bank accounts and investments (not including
personal property or stock) valued, even at the most
generous level, at less than $70,000.

* No liability owed by Voyager for past due salary.

Liability described as a Line of Credit for Voyager
Aircraft, Inc. "with personal guarantee and pledge
by Dick Rutan individually" (and secured by the 1984
Baron aircraft) valued in the category of $50,000 to
$100, 000.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

The FECA contains a strict prohibition on the making of
contributions cr expenditures by a corporation or a national
bank in connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. S 441b.
The law contains an exception from this prohibition for loans
from specified lending institutions made in accordance with
normal banking regulations. FEC regulations which took effect
on April 1, 1992, require that such bank loans be fully
collateralized by assets owned by the candidate (or the
campaign committee, if the loan is made to the committee). 11
C.F.R. §§ 100.7.

A candidate's personal assets are defined in the FEC's
regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 110.10(b) (1):

Any assets which, under applicable state law, at the time
he or she became a candidate, the candidate had legal
right of access to or control over, and with respect to
which the candidate had either:

(i) legal and rightful title; or

(ii) an equitable interest.

Loans to a canJidate from a lending institution which are
subsequent lcaned to the candidate's campaign must be fully
disclosed on Schedule C-i, including tne disclosure of the
underlying loan agreement. 11 C.F.R. § 104.3.

[ o44-13 1-0, ) D-\:~ -1020.92 10,0,'22
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In this case, it is unclear what exactly has happened,
but under either version, a violation of the campaign laws has
apparently occurrei. According to Mr. Putan's treasurer, a
line of credit extended to 'oyajer Aircraft, Inc., secured by
corporate assets, is beinj used to supplement Mr. Rutan's
campaign expenses. The treasurer notes specifically that Mr.
Rutan did not borrow: the money hi-self. This would appear to
be a violation of the prohibition on the use of corporate
funds in connection with a federal election. Even if, as is
implied in the Treasurer's letter, the line of credit to
Voyager was designed to "Pay off" certain obligations owed by
Voyager to Mr. Rutan, the amounts in question appear to far
exceed any liabilities reported by Mr. Rutan as owed to him by
Voyager.

In direct contradiction to this, according to counsel to
Mojave, the bank has loaned money directly to Mr. Rutan "to
assist him in his campaign for Congress." This loan has not
been disclosed by the Committee and no documentation for the
loan has been provided for the public record. It is,
therefore, impossible to tell whether the loan has been made
in accordance with banking regulations and whether it is fully
collateralized with the candidate's personal assets. It would
appear, however, that the assets used to secure any such
lending by Mojave are owned by a corporation, Voyager. Again,
this appears to be a violation of the prohibition on the use
of corporate funds in connection with federal elections, as
well as a violation of the disclosure requirements of the law.

CONCLUSION

On the basis of the foregoing, the Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee asks that the FEC:

Conduct an immediate investigation into the facts
described in this Complaint;

Enter into prompt conciliation with Respondents to
remedy the violations alleged in this Complaint and,
more importantly, to ensure that no further
violations occur; and
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Impose all penalties required by the violations
alleged in this Complaint.

Very truly yours,

JudJh L. C ey
Counsel to the Democr ....
Congressional Campaign Committee

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this ' -day of October, 1.992.

V/

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: "'- ,, -

10120 q21(4)31 k Yk) 1 D AV -1 P I
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ePtember 25, 1992

RUt Dok Rutan for America '92 Comittee

The reason a C-1 was not filed out vas because the oanddiate
never borrowd the money but merely eated as a personal guarantor
of the loan to Voya W Corporation.

The candidate had outstanding loans ow to hib and
past due salary awed him. I believe the line of c is
established to secure payment of those mm to the candidate oed
by Voyqer Aircraft Inc.
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(T.... 00 volmIWo,

Vice President &
General Maneler -_

1256 PMI 1917 T 0 255 A 01/13/88

ACKNOWLE GIM HEN T I-OT uoi l P ' I& * I0 'A U O & as ll l e, I m Ia lmOv eO

O0IGA L " : PC* &Ajo#v op T ,wmU%,in.W

ORIGINAL: TO FAA
AN$ room of.oI (s-vo) m -a .
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PEPARTWNT OF TRANSPORTt
W 3Mi AVIATION ADMINISTTI

FAA AIRCRAFT MS0TRY
P.O. Sam 2504

OkW C31y. Okkmhefa I 33
AIRCRAFT SECURITY AGREEMNT

NMU ADDRESS OF DEBTOAIORROWER:
VOYAM AIRCRAFT Or.
.. e 1177. M n Apo"
MMv, CA OW1

NAE & ADDRESS OF SECURED PARTY/ASSIC3NORJLNDER:
MOJAVE DESM DAM XA
I 77m. XSThEET MCI0
P. 0. box C

K MV CA 936M

13 OF SECURE ASSIGN OAMTOR:

VOYA INC.>HenSAS~t/RATR
CA 3601

149394

* CONVEYANC
..CONVEYANCE

REt( PDED

Jug 3 1 219 PH '9

FEDERAL AVIATION
ADMINISTRATION

FOMUSPAM

ThS AU)F%%A SECURITY A EUMMEXT Is entered In% betwen VWAOR AJPC1RtfT WC. frluTd to belo n "Gmru W Wnd MOJAVE
0"IAT SAWN A. (refrrd to bsow as %Alendir'l.

GPAJT Of SECUR~ITY IKTEIW.ST. for vsuhi coaiderdloni, Otenim Wants to tiner a ca-inukig aecurpy kobereikmn Coldumirm km
-' icuro own mnetana i w. &goo Ih Lendeir "0~ kmv 9W ,5 dd In ONPi ApusownO wmi reepwi I* Wen Colisrel, In adens 411

~ r1gt& whkt h Landeir "w have by w .

c< DEIFINITIONS. The 66owVng words shall havo thi 1060"in meaidri wtf &SW hI 010 Apasment Tern's not Wlwhe duink V*
OW have e mesnlgs a"W Io mch lr ,s ki Ie UVdklrm C*.mmrciCods A vkss, to dolW am we IshD amown i m wmU
. s ,wy of Urfth d Skaneo aA m wl0c.

Agreernen. The word OAgreemenr uY~m Vi AkcOR Secut~y Aqree~m~n a We MAu See^ll Dqesemsu nay be oraunded or rosid tsm
Inse km Urn, togethe wft~ al aiibt nd shdubs alkced 1* 100 Mcmlf Securly oness korn Ism orn
AMorL The w, m .-. Ilhe k demo ... , alromt

1164 sechcri Se B&n SW

Th mutneawld W rminiM U1rs goekraf I*k TJ-4311. and ft FAA flgiviolhs Warne km N9M. Th word *'Mcfr WO mea611 and
kc- dnSk. kion. (a) IN M*m. (b) 1h. Engine. and (c) a" popeln.

&k*um. Te word "*Ar*orli means the Araefra aWkans. klgevs w re any aW of pub, applisn o sk umerimft acs6001101
soaan, aftachmenb. eqIAm5ed a or x~ N5ckkj; wnduwng Wl%~ kym oft d, .favigalon sysionsq or o0w 5scot 9QuL#*mv)
wnmaled in, ,ppurl.,, to. or desvwer wUh or in respect o sch aSaunw.

7.Colderal. The word mCoflerual'M m e . 011OWlnQ ds§* d prOPenl. Whsmrw 00oF O d or harer aQ eoir ed, wtrhu now ar henesall
&rolng, and whevv Iocskd:
(a) The ,rcra.-

(b) The Engines and &I AAr*M RE. ° S
(c) Ai "o boca, rmanues. IgN reowds, mehnrsn reords, Irpe00om wora Iwcrt*ne C!llcals. 4*p arIcuI'~t*
Vftmasw rawn to th. McraR.

(d) AN "Anenhne~nb, 6=4esalons, pub, and USOrs 10 and aD replcenl of wndsusMoltlw otr an property deacrted abvi
(,) Al re, ac . . cot*W tighb , na paper. go'wal hW bAm k. and -I,&* oA of or rulsld Io m, r 4 Mimi, ba.. o
othe*r digpoIdon of arvy ol V. prop"y deortoed In thi Colabral eCLon .
M7 AJ proooeds (kmctudkV ftiranoo pmoods) Irt V aIhe or ofhq *V dkogftopoy deecrbed In fts Colabral sedan.

Commercid Opsratona. The Words TovnrercWa OperaboWs mean V.e carvbge S tWCommerc* of pereoe or property lor
ooroealon or hie. Comrnnciel Operalons do notA hk~oidcaviage by akcraft km ai commerce of CGranoaemlyes Upmo kwieatU Grattors
ame prowety. t
efrimb~rpX. The word "EnmrArn *" mes any and aI sw^t#y Insera moVages, lena, po.lsge, and other .or*atjd or smiAry
4biMuty kjist or righi. ci svwy rewte and kind. *.1 no* o11" #he my ~ to Col or any put or Pu *111* Comabra.

ev of 061A& The words Evlo o Dk r ren ,noid e , anq d, . Evi DellA es h below In . sec Ln d Ev'q

trres hewod *En*"* es" ans any s deaateOd aboveq together w1h a" other sircraft engines which eiher. now or km V. Mur, ame
ft&"d&J, ppW~vaM o, or delvered wi~h or km resPect of We Abiamos toeher uM amy and aD paft, Appliances. Con'VWftnsnkm oriss,
Sdasddts alcd~iekmor eqip'vvi rslafed ON SPOW1001*4 110. IN qeepl*d =wt or km respoot of such engines. The wordftf*%Wu slu &io

reW kman mpbrsnw akcral enown wtj* Wider 96 Aq aert 1eb feWLbd or pernito be kskmle Wwo V. Ak**ms.

It I I II



/1AIRCRATO AGREEMENTPp

PMAA The ebbvio I M -la Sin Federal MAji A**kaloti ouaew or so,~aen 60arbago r
boew~Ieed apeWy ha*i toesame or *l"d ie~ ,pd rqroa.3
Oaen~ Cenvenle The w ords v Ctww o nvi~ uuon tedrallo.~rw of P~tIn hi bha naft Se

GW%0. Ntr% o Jne19 14C(V*Zt Swptenter 17. 1963). togeq nU~ ecesry oer~ n" V4d reewdIoe Pronmiabd by

&rw$We. The word 'brantor means VOYAWR A.MROAT,3,X 4%149&W anssiegrs
Oumilom. The word *Gw n w arw and kxiude :Vlho knVlafon. each and A ol the guranto% roxle&. ad aoqomniodeuon p&1e" in
connecbon w~h 1he )ndeb~wa

IndeA~dneae. The wor Indebted#ie meas tfe lindebledness evidenced by the Ncle. Incidng as prenalpa and lierest, together wt &I
ofhr h d rIa and oo~s a" evens" for which Grantor Is responslkIe under this Agreement or unde aJy of toe Reled Docume*.

Mawtl Ifr _" ___ ) In additin, the word Indeldres* Incudes &I other obsigor. debts and mblaa. I~ kntet thereon, o1
Gmnuor. or an one or moreo of theIn, to Lender. as w*1 as ASclaJriw by Lender against Grantor, or any one or more of them, whether eidmin now
or Ihor w0helw P"y me voluntay or In'voun~ay,'dij or not due. diect or iidect, absolute or cotIngent, BQ*dated or undqidaled; whtieheQmnsw may be libils h'r*Au@.y or )c6n~v w~h othen ' whether Grartcw may be obligated as guarantor. surefy. adconmodallon party or oftwtse;
wwhw reo%*y uor suo kxiledrues may be or hereafter masy become barred by any statute of Imlta~cv*; and whether such lndablednese
Puey be or hersefle may becorro otherws ue*krce
Lander. The word and~w mrane WWiAYE DESERT BA)W, NA. It successors and assigns.
Nowe The ward 61ft wrnn te nowe or crec* agreement dated May 11. 1W2. i the p~nips amount of S 100=00.00 trom Girlinor to Lender.together with al rwwwat o, swrwkx of, ffYdI*s5ocs of, reArs ndre of, Consolidation* of and subsltullons for the note or crdi agroeeet
T* Note has beer dalvered to Landar and scepted by Lander I toe State of California.
Reteed Docuntds. TFP-o wvo~x Celawd Docvments" mean and Iclude withoA Wt~sbori &I promiaopy notee, credi agreement lon
agree'ment. guorr'w, sc.wrly agreem-tz. nolr~ge, Cleede of trust. and &I other i~srurreonts-agreemene and documents. whether now or
heraefer oftng, xved In corecon *4th the Indeblednesa.

RIGHT OF SETOFTF. Grantior he'etf grants Lane a cortfra4ILW poesory w^~t Interest In and hereby assigns, conveys. deltveri, pledges. and
frarslers all of Grantcwr N, ̂  e and nterest In and to (3rantoem &~counbs v.4 Lnde (whether checking, sainga, or soew other acount). kIncing
&A ooow* hold )otr*y w~tPh soeone o"m and &A acounts Grnor may open in the Vuure, excluding however all Fkk "eoh. and trust aooutGrantor aulhodasm Lende to the extent per-Ohad by apphcable iswr to charge or mefo all Indebtedness against any and al such aocounig.
DURATION. Thet Agiemr*N "h rmman kn KA lo" a" e~ec unS1 such Oriie as the Indebleodnesa secured hereby. In ptrnipe. hitvest, cesal,
I VP -6 , aflorney'Ites and other AeDM and charges, sallS have been paid i ki, lopat'w with &I addftonmi sms that tender may mae on Ganiloea
beti~f and hateret thereon as PeOAV1d herein
RPRESIXTATIONS AND WARRANTIES CONCEJA1Wa C0LATVkN.. Granilor represonlW, waffants and oenanis t0 Lendier af &I bras wtft
thi Apreeren I In ~foc as folowi.

Tite. Granto wert that Grantor is the Iewiii owne of fte Colatra nod holds good and maretAbie fle to teClAfter, Iree end olw of alEncoyibrancee 6waspt the Ien of thi Aromert 9rarolo is. or ooncrr with the cotYpe~o of ft Iransaclorle contemplated by 1*
Agrwewtnt wil be. the registered vwne of the AkuaA pursuant to a proper regiarlon under t Federal AvISUoII Act of 1966, a$smg mne, and
Gnor quinlies i @0 respect as a dSion of the LIF#d States a" delnea in to Act. Grantolr sMal de0en Lenderls tights In the Coistre apk*s3w dmh.Ys an demianda cg all liher pesons. The C~Iawra Ist nt an we rio be regisieed unrs ft w of any foregn =aw*y an Gr&-ft is

and 'U Mv~n a dim of the Uftald Staitso m inh the Federal Avisloin Acl of 19N6. as amnded.
W#Vwoet; mnu" Mfet Granftr has the kd r%^hI power and authorty to en te nthis Agreement and".-gran" a macurity Altre i the
Colbal to Lenr~s. TV* Agreemient Is bindng LqrGra1Sor as wel" amrntors hae. sucoesore eradtete and assigns. and is taga

erdrsebl hiaccrdncewih S ten'. Te oregoirg represenuaor an Wornai, and 0l other reProontafoes anid wananthes can, In(7d Ageeentereen IlaD e oininghinature OWae re"Win in kA broe and t~ur such as thi Agreement is termdrisled or

Ah'r OWd Log Boll Grantor wit kow amw~ae and compileelo. mantiel. books, a&nd eda raisling to the Cosleral, and pro~olde
L~ndejvwlh P apim of suc foagf and Ikfrvialon amingv to 1he Co~aeral am Lender may raoe reqire from ui to 's.

~herac1A e!V Iewt Inies. Grantor &grsed axaculedinancing siaerivdm and to lake sl'ther scions requested by Lender to perfec And
0001"w Lendwesmculty Interests in thle Coleral. In Pariular, Grantor wE poo, or w@ cause to be periormed, upon the request of Lener
SMI~and Of th kOVwiVg

(a) Mfflcird. regsAwe and Me Iras Agreeoqnt together with such nxose. financing stalernents or other documents ar W*Vunevd am Lender
ma/qun orn ins to Sine to carry ot U~y VIte ntl of Ihi Agreement, with We FAA in Oklahom CI1y. Oklahm. U rded Shi of

ON~t an Wte govo wnira aani eithe wiojiren wmi Ih dabsy and boosplanoa of Vso Akrrll at promply a&ter the emtion
VW d~iaar cgthisAgreement.
(b) Furndih lo Lender evldence o(4ev much reoriOng, regisi.I, and ng,
(c) ExzeciMt a" delver or pm an and all acts and Vdnge wtkh may be reasonably requested by Lender with reapact1 to coyIng

Y#hor retraining sub)W to the Geneva Convenion, fth laws and regulations of the FMA. and Vtheas and reguliaon of any of the vWlou
#AM*e or oot~vr's in w~fi t9'kral is or Prey iy ove, operate in, or beomore located hIr

Grant hereby ointsLe'iler a Ise i evocable a0orner-km-act for the purpcse of executing any documrents rooessary to perlec or to coninue
we meCu*y "ore" 9rs~qW t this Aoreenient. Lencler may at any SIneo. and without Wiher authoriztion from, Grantor. &e *n,

=photoraphic or other rapebdmilmon O anyi nrg staemnent or of this Agremenl for use as a fiancing staement. Grantor wo rekAinmn
Lnsfor ml wpvsin for tV4 perfection and the toninuation of the periaclon of Lendes macurity interso in the Coltral Grantor promp W@

noely Lender of a" otiangein Granlor's nameo ludlng any change to t assumed bus~nesa namnes of Grantor. Grantoir fh ein to nolly
uw~~~~er~ inw"pk 0 Charge in address or loAllon of Grogtow'a Virtoipl governs o.

Laoalln mid Inepeotto of C4dWd. Grantor ItU hangar or keep fth Colateral at t honie airport or bas location of Mojave Ahkiort, CA
ExoWp Or rouene A*e, :dr a no) remiove the Collateral from Ise eai ocatkk without the pr written c..mni of Lander. NAy
reasonable Sine, on den by Lender, (it anor SWa cause the Collateral (Including the logs, books, mnanuals, and records complsn the
Coaftlral) to be ex~el t Lender (or perm daalgrtted by Lender) kir purposes of Inspeon and oopyiei. Grantor saD,& wheneve
reounlied. advie Lrnw Of the exd W IoW of the Airoral.

k~odwsRepira, aceone a Aenee Grwanor, af t se ese, "te do. or ca" done, in a lusty manner With roed to theCaftWW a@& VW &Ieof the Wowilr%
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isa Grardlor "ha mairain and ke ftClaeaInagodcronv rpirsIIsnMebbof f ireyetw w WW

(b) Grantor shaD majntan and ke the AktraA In good order and repair and i "boity condlon I aoardarce wh fte rgqkw*W a#
sch of fte rmnuhciijesa menuall knd nmandatory aerbe buloe and each of ftemn~fw no--4!WflaoY 90I bijffieft

Mkis to awWi1Nea.
(c) Grantor sWa repace In or on fth Alrarne, any "n A Engines, paw. oppaios, Inrurnsell or wasis w$~dh Raiy be wor A
1044s, dostoyed or orw~ote endered unil for use.

= rtor ihat ca use to be pok iomd, on all pW of t Aktraft, M applicble ftiand~ihory AkworVneaa Ok"Cl~as Fsdl A~5oui
Spe" a Fvleral Aviation Rllgula~s, and waiullctu~ru ers' ̂ e bJAeri retellng to aiwadhinift, fti oonit:bjne da of

w5olPhaD occir wtf th Agreetner! Is In effect

(e) Grartor aha be responsibis for &I reqired Irpocsora of tII AhtrA4 and k*ing or ro-alcorming of the Airrf I acoorac w oil
aspl~ifbia FAA a" other govewnmntnal roquirorrnft Borr ower s"t at all Ise cause tie Akciaf to haie on board and I a conapbmuw
I m c - a ax, so d Caerficle of Ar*orNr, issud by the FAA
(1) AN kuipeclors. meinlena-ce. mno~0rca f*P. . And OW'.Ni Np ~ A~roruft Ofludng thce pworrnvod on the AWr~anv. ft Engines
or £" cbenporonnM, appanow soeS" iniwrns or eqcllpr4" slal be perlormed by personnel aiAtorz by the FAA to psiorm

(g) 11 any Engine. ootnpornn. apCM-vA lCE*5&OeY. ntrji4.e.md or paIl of fth Ajrcv&RA. s ac h %Lich a'etond~on as to require
ovwtaul repair or aigc~nentrA 'o ayAa~ wlhalqper, in orler to omply with the 04ndaids for m iec and other pro'.lin S bti
In his Ara-ofotOria-ttrr i

(1 fstallon or in the A~xA txh %-4 Cosu5tktan~aly Uh s4aie ty;e Irn 1rvy re omenI Wof thshen InstaLe on teAi~rcrfl
ponodin o~w~&- or spai W- ona "C' ,Oy 4M, pr% hCA*'. "$,at SLJCI repaze*n Mars t be'ir' such a con~lo a to
be perrrdst~l for use ..$n ,P-o Aarcmal in acmorda-'. with the s~anda~s for rn~antnance and other pto'.~ons sal Iorlh in tiW
Agremret provided f ,Vwe, however, fth Grantor at all lies mud rolain unercuffbered Ule to any and aIDen r'inrwty rornoved
oir

ft AkV1, proo.d,. however, VWa such rspiacorment Iseine Must be in such con~Uo as to be pernfts for use upon 11t AkoraMn
aoderw". with VWa standards for (homlnoncere and Other pto'.4"Vr eW forth In this AqWoowe provided ftthor. howevier. OWi Gwanor

-' , m trig oiYr4I witheah of fth roqemernt of subseo~ Nh bdow.

(hi) in tie event Org nior shaD be treied or porert~fed to Inatall pm% Akiramw or any Enigkw, crr~onents, applances, wosotL
kvieu)Ywt, .n Igll .qLm" or patU In peri'4flen Wiscrnent ofMchso then histaledc on fte Ijrtane or such Engine, GrMMy do
so pirovdod the -I additon to any other reqL inenle of this Agrem"

(1) not civestd of Its socur~y interes In And ion upon any Rem remrovved lron the Aircraft and that no such rei. Ilen

shaDl become subject to the Ion' or dawm oi any person. uries and unie such Roem is replaced Oy an Romn of fte Myw and co lion
01\reik by ftl Agreesni. Die to whiCt, Lvon, ft bang Installoed or aftach~b to the Aliame, Is valkiy vWad i Grator. be a&W dee

Ipaisutie Ilorn in toe mA nier perrrdWe ki this Agreemient. and '

(11) 0 an Urn is refroved -kom fth Aircraft and replaced In accordance with the reqire of A5qeeven. and I 9ie su~bAed
'uU~iestiereqtsnnntsof tis qeeriet.hwuig Ih fri.terv and con411orsn O (hX1) ad(hX2) above. too I*

/ m. Reiw Is removed shlD hiweon be kvee an ckea of the "eculy Wotrests and Ilene of konder.

* (f te ven Pet a" Engi", awono*. Appliance, soessry. hehuWert, equipnwi or Pels Vskiled upon toe Airtami., and is Wd in
Ielk or In hi cenwtt of an vft" Urn. such addiw orn sholD be conskdeed as an a'rcession to 11ie Ak*snwe

To Ta, A~m~neAs ari Les Crantor we pay w~on due @A as. Aksess rn"r andlens upon Ww Coleral. Its use or operaIIon. upon ft

A~mn. upon "' Z:f, or upon amy of the other Podiod Doncumno ' Grantor +4iaY withhold any Such paymnor ofTy eec to contlest anu
7- 1 trnor Is I good MRh conduckng an app opriels prooeeding to CO4I fth obllg~aton to pay p~d so tong as Londe's Wetrvl i ft Ccaftls is

n1*)opawdd. N ft Collateral is sutisicid to a le which Is NoA dISCharged w1fNm Meen (15) dayll, Grantor She dponmit with Lender oak a
Luiclent corporate Surety bond, or other w^cxt "aaory to Lender kI an amqvunt adequate(9poderte ,ij.oftelepmay

lkMret. tak (.ttor ney% Ise or othe churres that co~Ad awue as a resul bf k for e or5 t ft Coluateral. In any contst QrasAw OWe
jdeliond MaO and LanW and sOW satisty, any An q 4&4we judgmrent before inforcjeNt "apl ft. C4oer Grantor sie amia r~uan
adcdlonal oblge under any surety bond firtihed In the Contes 0oeed~ngs. k 4 .6;

-COMInce )Vith Govorrnit Requltemerta. Granlor sham compty, pron tr 11h all WAS, orcinancee and regulatione of the FAA and a
otherW goverroynta) attoorftee appllcableo to the use, oweason, iaininanmoo, cr" ulng or ;ond-bon of the Collatora&l Grantor' mey conrom I
good faith a(ty such law, orc~nance or reguAbo~i and wthhold qo4c~tanrce duiing affy procroing, Iiiuding apfopfwo appeals, e9 "i as
Lender's Imiaost ln the Coalera Mn t enrKS 0P~ioN is mot )e~war*2* Wit hoLt kfttng thq foregoray, Grantor Agrees that at no Ilene dufth Do

effe~neesaof this Agresevot shaD tres Aircraft be opersted in. "c4.d In or reluteot to, any Juilon, unless thq Geneva, Converion.S togtherwth ft necessary ariactrig ruies and requiabons (or some comparab treay and reguLAtione ialtclory to Lender) theD be i e~ec in
such "itpom and any notie, Anarxnqn statreo-t. 60cuffnts of "I.ruf-nn necessary or requied, I the opinion of Lender, to be blld in
such justns hal have been hoed an~d Al st&,ed coples thireoil saD ha-e ben furished to Lender. Notwiffhstanding the foregoing. al no

shaD &ZeVAkcraft be operated in or over any ares which r'iay aipce Lenier to any parnafty, Anrs, sarrW of other lbty, wha~w chd or
*ortrirnie, tinder any appliapie iaw, nuie. ti6y or conve~tlon; not may this Nrct at be used in any mnanner wisl or may be declared to be goo~

a n wO a ri y th e re *b y re n d e r th e C od a t a hl i a b le to c o r f ic a i o n ." M OL . d e n t n o r e s u ti .

hmen ~ot Ca.ly snaunance. Grantor s&W prcurte lind rrnai~'tan at A itio$ aD risks Insurance on the Coulteral, knciudai wini6.
krdltson "e, tiefi. labmy and h rwmurartoe, and such other Vosu'rnc4 as Lender pnay require with respect to the Ifoiaterai, In kom amonts,
ooverages end buM reasorn.blY acceptable to Lender and issued by a conpany or odmpanies rossonabl accetable to Lander. Gnrnor sOW
taWie provide and' maiftain, aI ts MSole COWt and S%;5". oo( n(*ve putOc 4ty inurance, narmng both Grantor and Lender as pers

Wigiured. protecfing against cia for bodily inury, dath and/or gropert damg rai4ng ot of the ue, ownershp. possession. operationan
condition of fth Aircraft, and fiWher conrtaining a broad form conlractu Da4balty emn*,.mont c&ienng Grantor's obligations 16 indemnity Lendsr
&$a provtodod under tft Agtsrnoment Soch Pokes of Insurance must Ws contaln 9 provtsion proNbiting car"ceaaton or tihe allerallon of sch
tiewr, Withot at leas ion (1 Q) days' pnor wr~on notice to Cnr of sujch Wntndod canceaton or aelaton. Grantor agreso Provide
Lendereih Ortgnat or cersfied dopies of such plce of Insuranice, Grantor, upon request of Lender, wi deter to Lender tron Sin to Is tIe



-AIRCRAFT SECURITi AGREEW 0 .
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pawn (W OeWckaie of fturanoe i~fni km Usakcsoy to Landier. .1 osnne oiw~h p~oo~ -M ~ 111111f Wtd LanW~o or 6
Gratort SWr not U00 or Per" t Colalra to be used i any Manner or fOw any piupose winpted tam if W*IfY ft 100Am. ftiheVrPoWWkWuanft PaiY Or pod required to be carried and wrVnlrmd unde 5dm Agreeenv for a any pppe e ucopbd or 40MV111d &M oroorikaY to the hWounnce poictes, nor shin Grantor do any othe adt or pond anyflg o be done w~ os~d reasnWbl be 090 10kweldtb or Endl ami such Wtance Policy or poldes.
Applaeon of Insoamce Proceeds Grantor wa prompty, noWU Lndmr of any loss or damage to t Caseal In es~o $6.000, whWW ornot such ossuefy or toe s Wcoveured by inatiance. Lander wary make proof of lost If Grantor kis to do So aGNdt Malen (15) days of fte msmly.1Lander SW~ hove ft "g to receive d*ecty fhe p5rceels of any Insurance on te CaleWre, Indudng wavd proceeds ftrers% and 1 holdVW prooseds a pW of te Collateral. If Lender cornsent to rMWa or reploacement of ft damisged or daysd ColkA~ Lendo f* sta.smswelacmor-y proof of uienwxta, pay or reimrtase Grantor Irom the proceeds for the reasonable cost of rpe or restoratoN, N Lende do& notcoiweri to reak or replcem~ent of the Collsal.i Lender OWa retan A suftiient Amount of t proceeds ID pay al of te IndAttodnews a" "tapay ft balance to Granior Any prooeed w~ch have not been dsbura %%'~ n (6) montt alt Visi recit and wtih Grarior ?e notDommilked to toe repai or restoragon of fth Colateral &Wa be used to preay t Indebtedness.
ktsirwnce Roee'Ve. Lender may reqidre Grantor to mrainan with LId" reservs for paymnt of insurance pratnvu ,wt"t r Shell bea'ualed by l!ontty payments from Granlt of a sum asimaled by Lender lo be sufflcienl to producie, at eafen 5) dmys bfore prernumndu Wee. amount ot leas equal to fth Insurance premitums to be paid, If *fteen (15) days before pame~nt due, ft reservg funds &Velr~~A Grantor sha upon demand pay any de4-wy to Lendier. Subpec to applIcable laws, the rea" lu shal be held by Lendaras ageneral deosit and sha oonuWtte a no-4ieest-ongmoccounit wtdch Lender may ullsty by payboo Instrance prwn~ume reQth* tobe paid by GrantAor as the becoone due. Lander does noot hold t roe" r4 hn In trs for Grantor, and 19 rot t a4enM of Grwar Iloperer of the iraurvce prervums requird to be paid ty Grantor. The resporu~lbUy Ilo the payment of preiumts SWa remauin Grantor's sof
resporstAwv
InwWIMCM Re*POrts Granto, upon f*e.ml of Lander, sWhormtwh to Lender reprt on each extsbt policy of Irsurarce showing suChW*nfrnio as Lander inay reawsobty requet Includng the klowing' (a) the name of te lrurer, (b) ft tks Irnsured: (c) the1 amout of topolcr. (d) tWe Propert insurxed; (in) the the curent value on t ba.sh of which insuranice has been obtahd and the manner of deternvd*j NWGvalue, ard (n the Wapraaon dats of the pokcy. In add5on. Grantor &Wa upon oeqtmet (howe.,.a not more oflon len annumlyV) hm jaIndependent &pprise safecidcry to Lender deterrrane. as appicjble. t cash valu or Wt~ace'nent cost d o wColaral
InM6N.W.n Grantor sWa Indemnitty a-4 hoid Lender hajrmless from and against1 of 51Sm1111ti. claimsn n dente wheboever at"in ftm&W~n cause, Inducing the dcx--V of stric Mabity, in connecion with V* AgeemntVr ender rin ft 3 COlatr or i 00.44- *Mae.opermion or Possession of fth Collateral.
Prio EMANTbrUAnce. To fth wdent applcabie, Grantor shaJ MiY And "iit Weuorm ariy and All of ft oblmlo under a" pfto Encumracmaflecin fth Cofieteral. WYtthOA Irrang the bweging. Grantor shell not comni or peond to Sat any bres aW orf dehu i nder any 940hftd.Ercumraoce. GrantorS shatiher pronty nofty Lender i wiling upn te owcix'wce of Any eveot or cucwjmfat tat woadd, or VWarrgN. rest in a br@ Of or defaui under any such pfio Encumbrance. Grantor shD biter not moffly or tnd a# ft Wruts of any WWoEncumbrance or any Idebtednesa secured theeby, or reques t o obtain any eddNIoraG bans or othr w of crehmtft any td* p"rtoredior or Crediors whenever suh addional loan advaujoe or *~ perw omofC ae may be decior Inr~becur~ed. whelte byoroeb-olzaion or otiherws, by Ite Collateral, or Any part qr pat thereof, wth pomat* pirufwo and proly -W fln 41 5dm

Melee Of EACmibrancee MWs Eventa Of Deft* 'Grantor SWm htmda~y no~i, Lender In wiling Wpon soun of any& dcwent. sen. **proa, or clili fmaming to to Coletra. Graritor Addionally Agrees to immedaely noify Lmnder Jn wftq upon to ooctiyenfe of a" Enwi OfD"iR. or & -ent VWm wih ft passage of ".te falure to cure. or givring of Poke, my reeAA in an Ewd of Detoti wtdg any a# &fseobigalore that may be secured b,? a" pvwsey adalng or khure Encurnbrance. or OW nS m nh an Eft.etbranoe aIS" go Catr orshould ft Colelral be meind' atched or lervied upon, Ot PuealerW by 68tDe Or a11MtbWrd Or lybWty perso o&e ftn Lende.
PROM04TXON REGAROWOG C01LLATERAL Grantor tepreeenb, wan rnt and Cwmu*ll t0 Lender While ftm Areement wone i ~I

Trareecflons tnvotvng Co11alteral. Grantor sWa not sel, olrw to Wd. or otherwise Iranalear or dlepome of is Coleral. Gri'Wor sOW not pledge,morigage., encurrer or otherwise perrmit fth Coaliermi to be subject to Any Se~n. mawil hkeres. encumbntitos, or ctarga, other ftn V* sanwlyInterst pro%4ded for In tM Areamert ' fthou11 fthe 01 p v~o Crttn onn of Lender. This hicludeesjecurily b)rlp even~ U J junt'h rig l ftmecurily Inrwest granled under 3dm Aghement. Uree walved by Lander, As proced frop. any dlpwln of ft COolmia (OWr wtlpreason) shal be held In Vusl for Lner. and "im not be corrmwngied wit any other funds; pra&4ded heve,. ftm reqi&nkee s"a racodMmule onento by bvda to any saleo or Oth%dbpslon. Upon recW. Grantlor shd tunnecatey delive an such proceeds to Lender.
No Carnmercll Usme. Grantlor s"e not, wmhoA fth prior wmhi consent of Lender, use to C-omaSL dr perw 3o Colabl t0 be wed, in
Commeria Oeraos".
No0 Re"Yeal of Porte. Except As perintAe or reqiked I toe weow of Ihe Agreement Nled %Wanow Repair, Irspecos, and LkermemGrantor "ie not remove or permit t removal of any pait, enginap, 6oesores, aeoc or eqiipmetr fomt Aftrall YAtOxA repthe Sasm WOit .Oui0m ble pat, engines, inocesaris., a vonica and eqtuMent a pIie to Lender and t Mafrols me nutoctww and frutie.
Future Encumrwances. Grantor sha not, wihot the prior written consent of Lender, ";ea any Encumbrance that may afled the Coklarl a'.any pat or pors hereof, no, sim Grantor pernil or conseril to a" Encuntrance @Uda*ln to or being 11ed against the Coistrm, or a" per orpaut thereof, i favor of anyone other fthn Lender. Grantor sd IWier promptly pay wtmn due &I steuiwdm and charges of akport auenaliutnehrs ieborars, MIAWlaImn, su~pplers "n others locived In connecton with t use, operation, storage, maintenance an rek df "Akvafl so VWa no Encurnbranc may attach to or be lled aga0" t Akoaft or o C4laberal. Grantor adonaly Agree to ob~n. inWorequest by Lender, and i form and stbstance As may Voen be sakasctoy to Lander, appropiate walvers and/or subrialn of AnyEncurnbrantes thast may a&Red ft Coaterai at any SIne.

GRAMTOR1 RIGHT TO POSSESSION. LinN delaull. Grantor "hDt~ hsim OWPossesson and bere~oW use of 11m CalermI an may Wse g in any.law~ui marmu not k~conmtsten with the Agreemient or ft Rlated Documenk.
EXPENEXTt5RES BY LENDER. If not 06charged or paid wheAA*u, Lender may (bt sha not be obligated to) decharge or pay any amourd reqikdto be discharged or paid by (3rmntor under this Agreermn. Indcing v~hotA rnftW.o &A Was, Noe, wec^t Watrests, encunMbra, a" G&Wdakvo, at AMy sme le v~ or Pieced on fm Colaera Lan es m4 AY (buA "ha nod be abilgated to) pay As ocets for lnrt malgeinng andprasevig fth CobhuL. AS such expendswes incurred or paid by Lender tar Such Purposes W11 the bat Interes at the rate charged under ftm.''
komot Oil Iatntcurred or paid by Lender to do marmnt by Grantor. Al such Opene..pa becow a paW of t Indebednees and, atLender's ppgom.-vA (a) be payable on di A ()b(dekt mb~r fS NAM an4 )apporiond Among and be pay"o ws any11111,110, peywmenl to beIComei due Witngdt (I) wemI tof of an appiambeiano polcy PCAY (U) SW NOW"dn term Of ft NOWe or (o) be
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oir Deftle. Failre of Orarikm to compy v1Ui or to polom a" other Wem. oIgapon wwwW or coonRon cc aie in oft Agemer or in

a" of th1Ws eled Docunw*ri or hIny" oro sauembiwe L andW (raeor.
lheolvency. Th6 diasoon or terrdrablon of Granbors o*ftruo ea goin buekmaa, te hawowcy of Orarior. 1% &Mop*Me of a reokiw for
a" We of Orardov's prop"rl, &my aigrmard lor t1 a, s of oe Wo, or tieo WINIMeeM kM1d of "y PIO0ee* W60 any bsiknoft or
ftecy laws by or agihrwl Ckantor.
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of "h Clai Wt Is tOw besis of to credtor procsedr a-4 9 Grnor g~ves Lender writton notic of VWe redtOm prooeedkV and dsosl% ,'
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RIGHTS AND REMOIE1 ON4 DCFA.&T. t an Evert of OetA oo"~ wide 1W AqWwi.e at any Irre lernasAsr, Lander "i hae ad 1s rltt of
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ea*able at low, I equ~ly. or o0owis.
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1w oter. This Agreemen &Wa be governed by and onrued in swodanco l ft laws 0l 1W State of CallortA&.
Arsorneys' Feee% Expeneee Grantor agres to pay upon dem"n MD of LaindWs cook and vperees. vincudSn attoney' few and leW
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GR LATOR ACKWOWLZDWS HAYING MAD ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS AIRCRAFT SECIRITY AGREEMEMT, AMD GRANTOR AGREES
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BURT PAR1\4V S
A LAW CORPORATION

October 14, 1992 12749 Norwalk oidevard. Suite IOU
Post Offirr Drder N

Noralk. Caliornia 90631,-14
relep ho~e (310) 868-05 5

Hon. George Brown, Jr. 
f'ac.1ime (310) 9-66 52

657 North La 
Cadena Dr.

Colton, CA 92324

Dear Congressman Brown:

I am advised that persons staffing your re-election campaign phone bank
are alleging that a bank has made an "illegal" loan to your opponent,
Dick Rutan. I am also advised that your re-election campaign is alleging
that the bank which made the "illegal" loan is a "failing financial
institution."

This office represents Mojave Desert Bank.

Mojave Desert Bank is a successful new bank highly regarded by the Office
of the Comptroller of the Currency. Mojave Desert Bank has never made
an illegal loan. Mojave Desert Bank has made an entirely legal, fully
secured loan to Dick Rutan to assist him in his campaign for Congress.
The bank would have made the same loan to you if you, like Dick Rutan,
were relying upon your own funds to support your campaign and if you,
like Dick Rutan, could provide adequate security for the loan.

Dick Rutan's relationship with Mojave Desert Bank is well known in the
bank's market area. Mojave Desert Bank's customers, both present and
potential, will know full well what bank your campaign is referring to
when the scurrilous allegations concerning Dick Rutan's loan are
published.

This letter puts you on notice (1) that all persons provided false
information concerning Mojave Desert Bank must be contacted immediately
and the false information retracted, and (2) no further publication of
false information concerning Mojave Desert Bank is to be accomplished.

Should your re-election campaign fail or refuse to comply with the
conditions set forth in this letter, Mojave Desert Bank will undertake
all appropriate remedial actions available under the law against you
personally, and against all those connected with your campaign who engage
in libelous or slanderous conduct against Mojave Desert Bank.

Very truly yours,

BURT BARNETT

BB: nc

cc: Don Stowell
President, Mojave Desert Bank
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 22, 1992

Judith Corley
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Ms. Corley:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 20, 1992, of
your complaint on behalf of the Democratic Congressional

Campaign Committee, alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'), by Dick
Rutan, Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee, and Gregory T.
Annigian, as treasurer, Voyager Aircraft, Inc. and the Mojave
Desert Bank, N.A. The respondents will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3663. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerel'.

onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELFCTION COMMISSION

October 22, 1992

Dick Rutan
10935 Terra Vista Parkway
Apt #146
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Mr. Rutan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this matter MUR 3663.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.

Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee
Gregory T. Annigian, treasurer
P.O. Box 746
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Mr. Annigian:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3663. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee in
this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee
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If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely

nathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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5?4,,~October 22, 1992

Dick Rutan, President
Voyager Aircraft, Inc.
Hanger #77, Mojave Airport
Mojave, CA 93601

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Mr. Rutan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Voyager Aircraft, Inc. ("Corporation") may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3663. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Corporation
in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials
which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(1.2)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Dick Rutan, President
Voyager Aircraft, Inc.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely

"'-onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

M-- - - M M
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October 22, 1992

President
Mojave Desert Bank, N.A.
15772 K Street
P.O. Box C
Mojave, CA 93602

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Sir:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Mojave Desert Bank, N.A. ("Bank") may have
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 3663. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Bank in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevart to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



President
Mojave Desert Bank, N4.A.
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sne rely

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Ms. Helen Kim
Staff Attorney
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR #3663

Dear Ms. Kim:

As we discussed this morning by telephone, this office
represents Mojave Desert Bank in connection with their response to
the above-referenced complaint.

Based on the fact that the Bank received the Commission's
letter on October 27, 1992, their written response is due in your
office on November 11, 1992. Due to the fact that Mr. Alan Rosen,
the Partner in charge of this matter, is currently out of town, as
well as the fact that our office is in the Los Angeles area and the
Bank's office is in Mojave, we do not believe that we can deliver
an adequate written response to you by November 11, 1992. We
therefore hereby request a one week extension to respond to the
complaint. Our answer would be due on November 18, 1992.

Please call the undersigned regarding your approval of this

request. Thank you for your consideration and reply.

Very truly yours,

HORGAN, ROSEN, BECKHAM & COREN

LAUREN ROSS

LR/sp
cc: Mojave Desert Bank

S. Alan Rosen

0'. 95. "



FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION
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November 10, 1992

Lauren Ross
Horgan, Rosen, Beckham & Coren
Suite 2000
3900 West Alameda
Toluca Lake, California 91505

PE: MUR 3663
Mojav e Desert Bank

Dear Ms. Foss:

This is in response to your letter via facsimile datedNovember 5, 1992, which we received on November 6, 1992,requesting an extension until November 18, 1992 to respond tothe complaint in the above captioned matter. After consideringthe circumstances presented in your letter, the Office ofthe General Counsel has granted the requested extension.Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business onNovember 18, 1992.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)219-3690.

Sincerely,

V

Helen J. Kim
Attorney



A Different Kind of Congressman, .A Better Kind of Congressl

November 9, 1992 X
C.Y)

Johnathan A Bernstein - -

Assistant General Counsel f. =, -

Federal Election Commission 3.
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Mr. Bernstein,

This is in response to the complaint received from Judith L.
Cortey of Perkins Corie.

The complaint was regarding loans I made to my campaign in
my recent run for US Congress. Although the airplane used to secure
the loan is registered at the FAA in the name of Voyager Aircraft,
Inc. (a corporation I am 100% owner of, see attached stock
certificates, Exhibit A), it is my personal aircraft, transferred to
me by the corporation in March of 1989 in lieu of money I had
personally loaned my corporation (see corporate minutes dated
March 2, 1989 and attached as Exhibit B).

Also. I am indeed a director of the Mojave Desert Bank and it is
true I received my loan from that institution. I was not offered
"special" or preferential treatment as alleged. I attach the press
release from the Mojave Desert Bank regarding loan policies to bank
directors as Exhibit C.

As you may know. I was unsuccessful in my bid for US
Congress and have returned to my business office in Mojave, CA.

-, knw- 2 , omy2. eo * P. Box'4 * RanchoCutamona CA 4172-0746 I IDC002616) Gregory Annigian, Treasurt-r
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Should you have further questions, please use the address below.
The election headquarters has been closed down and all further
campaign tasks, reports, etc. will be handled through my Mojave
office.

Sincerely,

/

/'Dick Rutan

Dick Rutan
Voyager Aircraft, Inc.

Mojave Airport Hangar 77
1260 Flight Line
Molave, CA 93501

(805) 824-4608 phone
(805) 824-9575 fax
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EXHIBIT A

INCLUDES:
-Copies of only stock certificates issued.
-Copy of resignation of Jeana Yeager (who owned 50% of VAI stock

until February 1989)

I I I ,, )



February 26, 1989

Voyager Aircraft, Inc.
Hangar 77
Hojave, CA 93501

RE: Letter of Resignation

To the Board of Directors:

I, JEAKA LEE YEAGER a member of the Board of Directors

holding the offices of Vice President / Treasurer /

Secretary for Voyager Aircraft, Inc. starting Narch 3,

1981, and 50Z shareholder of Voyager Aircraft Inc.

submit this letter of resignation.

Sincerely,

/ KA.M JE/NA
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FOR VALUE 3.ECEIV*W I___ HEREBY SELL. ASSIGN ANDNSFER UNTO

Richard G. Rutansen
seven I(7 787)

I

Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Ei&hty SHARES REPRESENTED
BY THE WITHIN CERTIFICATE AND DO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY CONSTITUTE AND

APPOINT ATTORNEY

TO TRANSFER THE SAID SHARES ON THE SHARE REGISTER OF THE WITHIN NAMED
CORPORATION. WITH FULL POWER OF SUBSTITUTION IN THE PREMISES.

DATED . cemVer 31 19 __87

[N PRESENCE OF .6

,x eana Ye er

I -- - I



EXHIBIT B

INCLUDES:
-Copy of minutes of March 2, 1989 board meeting. See relevant
information on page 3, paragraph 9, highlighted in orange.



0CORPORATE BOARD MEETING - VOYAGER AIRCRAFT INC.

MARCH 2, 1989

Present: Richard G. "Dick- Rutan
George Rutan
Joan Richey

Meeting called to order at 11:02 am by Dick Rutan, President/CEO.

Copy of resignation by Jeans Lee Yeager was accepted by Dick
Rutan.

NEW BUSINESS

• --,



Loans made by Dick to VAI were discussed. During 1988, Dick put
money into the corporation, but at the close of the year,

corporation couldn't repay debt, so Dick recieved Baron, hangar
39 and other assets as repayment. Now, because of the transfer
of goods, Dick is almost paid in full. The remainder is being
paid by the corporation at the interest rate of 10% annually on
monies still owed to Dick.



EXHIBIT C

INCLUDES:
-Press release from Mojave Desert Bank
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October 29, 1992 For Additional Tnformation:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Don Stowell

(805) 824-2200

PRESS RELEASE

Moiave Desert Bank Responds to Allegations of Improper Loan

Mr. Don Stowell, President of Mojave Desert Bank, N.A.,

today said, "a loan made by Mojave Desert Bank to one of its

directors, Dick Rutan, currently a Congressional candidate,

and his wholly owned corporation, Voyager Aircraft, Inc., was

in full compliance with federal banking rules and regulations

applicable to loans to bank executive officers and directors."

Responding to an allegation that the Bank made an improper

loan, Mr. Stowell stated, "Mojave Desert Bank's loan was made

on substantially the same terms, including interest rate,

collateral requirements, and credit evaluation procedures, as

are applied to all loans made to other equally qualified

borrowers, and is in compliance with federal banking law."

Mr. Stowell further noted thdt there are explicit federal

banking rules recr-dirg aans to bank directors and their

interests, to ensure that loans such as the one to Dick Rutan

are made on substantially the mame terms as loans made to

other borrowers and are nut preferent .3.
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November 13, 1992

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Ms. Helen Kim
Staff Attorney
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

L.J

Re: MUR 3663

Dear Ms. Kim:

This office represents Mojave Desert Bank (the "Bank") in
connection with the complaint filed by the Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee regarding alleged reporting
violations by Dick Rutan and his principal campaign committee,
Dick Rutan for American '92 Committee.

The evidence submitted with this written response shows
conclusively that the Bank made a legal loan in the form of a
line of credit to Voyager, Inc., which was guaranteed by Dick
Rutan, in accordance with all applicable banking laws and
regulations and in the ordinary course of the Bank's business.
The loan was therefore not in violation of the Federal Election
laws. (See 11 C.F.R. Section 100.7(b) (11).)

FACTUAL SUMMARY

Mr. Richard D. ("Dick") Rutan is currently a director of the
Bank and has been a director since the Bank's formation in August
1991. Voyager Aircraft, Inc. ("VAI") is a corporation wholly-
owned by Mr. Rutan. In May 1992, VAI applied for a loan from the
Bank in the amount of $100,000.00 (the "VAI Loan"), to be
personally guaranteed by Mr. Rutan. The VAI Loan request was for
a term of six months, at an interest rate of 10%, and was to be
secured by a 1984 Beechcraft Baron BE-58P aircraft owned by VAI.
After review by the Board of Directors of the Bank, the VAI Loan
was approved. The Bank's lien on the aircraft was perfected by a
conveyance recorded with the FAA on June 3, 1992. Copies of the
Promissory Note, Commercial Guaranty, and Aircraft Security
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Agreement are enclosed.

The Bank's security position in the collateral was a first
priority lien, and the value of the collateral, according to
generally accepted sources, was 3.8 times the amount of the loa~n.
This collateral to loan ratio was well in excess of other,
similar loans made by the Bank.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

Although the Federal Elections Campaign Act of 1971 (the
"Act") (2 U.S.C. Section 431 et seg.) prohibits a national bank
from making a contribution or expenditure in connection with
federal elections, there is a clear and srgcii exception for "a
loan of money by a national or state bank made in accordance with
the applicable banking laws and regulations and in the ordinary
course of business." (2 U.S.C. S 441b.(b)(2).) That statutory
exception is reiterated in the regulations implementing the Act
at 11 CFR Section 100.7(b)(11). That Section provides, in
relevant part, as follows:

(11) A loan of money by a state bank, a federally
chartered institutior (including a national bank) ... is not
a contribution by the lending institution if such loan is
made in accordance with applicable banking laws and
regulations and is made in the ordinary course of business.
A loan will be deemed to be made in the ordinary course of
business if it: bears the usual and customary interest rate
of the lending institution for the category of loan
involved; is made on a basis which assures repayment; is
evidenced by a written agreement; and is subject to a due
date or amortization schedule....

(i) A loan, including a line of credit, shall be
considered made on a basis which assures repayment if it is
obtained using either of the sources of repayment described
in paragraphs (b) (11) (i) (A) or (B) of this section, or a
combination of paragraphs (b) (11) (i) (A) and (B) of this
section:

(A) (1) The lending institution making the loan has
perfected a security interest in collateral owned by the
candidate or political committee receiving the loan, the
fair market value of the collateral is equal to or greater
than the Federal Election Commission loan amount and any
senior liens as determined on the date of the loan and the
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candidate or political committee provides documentation to
show that the lending institution has a perfected security
interest in the collateral. Sources of collateral include,
but are not limited to, ownership in real estate, personal
property, goods, negotiable instruments, certificates of
deposit, chattel papers, stocks, accounts receivable and
cash on deposit.

As attested to in the supporting declaration of Mr. Franklin
D. Stowell submitted in connection with this response, the VAI
Loan was made in the ordinary course of the Bank's business. The
interest rate, credit evaluation, repayment schedule and
documentation of the VAT Loan were substantially the same as
other loans made by the Bank.

Furthermore, the VAI Loan was made in accordance with
applicable banking laws and regulations. Since the VAT Loan was
to a corporation controlled by Mr. Rutan, a director of the Bank,
the VAI Loan was required to meet the standards imposed by 12
C.F.R. Part 215, the Federal Reserve Board's Regulation 0.
Regjulation 0 applies to bank loans to directors or their related
interests and requires that such loans be made on substantially
the same terms as loans to ncn-directors, including interest
rates and collateral, and following credit underwriting
procedures that are not less stringent then those prevailing at
the time for comparable transactions with persons not covered by
Regulation 0. The VAT Loan complied with the Regulation 0
requirements. Clearly the VAT Loan was in compliance with both
federal banking laws and federdl election laws.

We are not unmindful of the comments by attorney Barnett
that the loan was made directly to Mr. Rutan to assist his
campaign. Please understand that Mr. Barnett's letter was
drafted in the "heat of battle" to respond to the improper
accusations being publicized that the Bank had acted illegally,
w,=s intended to forestall further negative publicity for the
Bank, and, unfortunately, did not represent a thorough analysis
of the underlying loan transaction as described in the enclosed
declaration of Mr. Stowell and supporting documents.
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CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing analysis and
declaration enclosed, Mojave Desert Bank
substantial evidence that there f as been
of the Federal Elections Campaign Act or
enforcing the Act, and that therefore no
against the Bank.

the documents and
has established through
no violation by the Bank
the regulations
action should be taken

Very truly yours,

HORGAN, ROSEN, BECKHP" & COREN

LAUREN ROSS

LR/sp
cc: Mojave Desert Bank
0495. SP



1 DECL&RTION OF FRANKLIN D. gTOWEL-

2 IN RESPONSE TO COMPLAINT NUMBER MUR 3663

3 FILED WITH FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4

5 I, Frankl.n D. Stowell, declare as follows:

6

1. I am the President of Mojave Desert Bank, N.A. (the

"Bank"), and have been so employed since the Bank's formation on

9 August 2, 1991.

10'

2. The matters stated herein are based on my personal
knowledge and if called upon I could and would testify

12

13 competently thereto.

14

15 3. Mr. Richard "Dick" Rutan is currently a director of the

161 Bank and has been a director since the Bank's formation in 1991.

17

18

19 4. On or about April 13, 1992, the Bank was presented with

20 a loan request by Voyager Aircraft, Inc. ("VAI"), which is

21 wholly-owned by Mr. Richard Rutan. The request was for a

221 $100,000.00 line of credit to be secured by a 1984 Beechcraft

23, Baron BE-58P aircraft owned by VAI, for a term of six months at

2 10% interest.241

25

26 5. Since VAI was wholly-owned by Mr. Rutan, and since the

27 VAI loan was to be guaranteed by him, the Bank was legally

28

Ii



1 required to be certain that the loan complied with the

2 requirements of Regulation 0 as that applies to loans to bank

3 directors.

4

5 6. Whenever a director loan request is submitted to the

6 Bank, it is presented to and voted on by the Board of Directors,

7 1. not just the Loan Committee, in order to assure compliance with

H, Regulation 0.

7. On April 13, 1992, the Board of Directors net and

11. reviewed the VAT loan request. As is ordinary when the Bank

21 reviews requests for director loans, Mr. Rutan was excused from

131 the room during the presentation, discussion and subsequent vote

14 regarding the loan request. The loan request met all of the

15 requirements of Regulation 0 in that it was to be made under

16 similar terms and at a similar rate of interest as other

17 comparable loans being made by the Bank at the time. The loan

18 request also met all other applicable banking laws and

19 regulations.

20

21 S. In its review of the loan request, the Board of

22 Directors examined information regarding the collateral that was

23 to secure the loan. The collateral, a 1984 Beechoraft Baron BE-

24 i 58P Model #TJ 436, was valued at $383,000.00 by the Spring 1990

25 IAircraft Bluebook Price Digest, which is a generally accepted

261; reference for the value of aircraft. The Bank was to perfect a

27 first priority lien in the aircraft to collateralize the VAI

281



1 loan, and would thereby acquire collateral with a market value of

2 approximately 3.8 times the loan amount.

3

4 9. After carefully reviewing the loan request and

5) determining that it fully complied with Regulation 0, the Board

approved the loan on the terms (],-scribed in Paragraph 4 herein.

711

,9 10. The loan to VAI was made in the ordindry course of the

9i Bank's business. It was made at tho usual and customary interest

10' rate for similar loans, was evidenced by standard loan documents

ii used by the Bank in its lending business, was made on a basis

12 that assures repayment, and was collateralized by an asset valued

13 at almost four times the amount of the loan.

14

15 11. The loan to VAI was not intended to be a contribution

16 to or expenditure in support of Mr. Rutan's campaign. The Bank

17 fully expects the loan to be repaid according to its terms.

18

12. Attached hereto are true and correct copies of the
19

20 Promissory Note evidencing the VAI loan, the Commercial Guaranty

21 signed by Mr. Rutan, and the Aircraft Security Agreement. The

22 Aircraft Security Agreement was recorded with the Federal22!

23

24 //

25

26

27 11

28



1 Aviation Administration on June 3, 1992, thereby perfecting the

2 Bank's lien.

3

4 I declare under penalty of perjury under the Laws of the

5 State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

6

7 Executed this day of November, 1992 dt Mojave,

8 California.
9,

FRANKLIN D. STOWELL
10

11

12 049 5 .-sP

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

27

28
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PROMISSORY NOTE

Reer nce the shalded are ar ltr Landers use or , and do not imit the aorwcabhdIt of this doen ltl to any apetirtloa _ tn or itantl - -,,

Borrower: vOYAGER AIRCRAFT" INC. (TIN: 15S870T Lender: MOJAVlE DESERT BANK N.A.
tage ci?, Uolave AirpOr 15772 K STREET 93501
Moleve, CA 33501 P.O0. BOX C

MOJAV., CA 93502

Principal Amount: s100,O00.0O Interest Rate: 10.000% Date of Note: May 11, 1992

PROMISE TO PAY. VOYAGER AIRCRAFT INC. (Bo-rowerw) promises to Pay to MOJAVE DESERT BANK NJL ("Lender-), or order, In lawfumoney of the United Stales of AmerWLa the princlpai amount of One Hundred Thousand & 004100 Dollars ($100,000.001 or so much as may be
outstatang, together with Intervsl at the rate of 10.000% per annum on each of the unpaid outstanding principal balances from until
repayment of the advaice or maubity, whichever occurs first.
PAYMENT. Borrower wI4 pay ftis low In oina payment of all outstanding pricIpal plus all accrued unpaid Interest on November 11, 1992. In
sddion, Borrower wiN pay regular monthly payments of accrued unpaid Interest beginning June 11, 1992. and AM subsequent intereastpayments are cue on the aOe day of each month after that. Interest on tris Note is computed on a 365/-65 s rpioe interesl bas.s; :ai is. oyaiDprTng t rabo of the Annal interest rate Over the numoer of days in a year. tmrries the ou'.starang pnncipal bal'ance. tmes the actual numoer of 0as,-a prnnoa baance is out&Wtning. Borrower #ii pay Lender at Lenders adorOss shown aoove or at SuCh other piace as Lender may oes.gnae in.',,'ing. Unless otnerwse agreo or reouwrea dv a.P1a1e iaw. payments *;i, De appisea f.st to accrueo unpoid inteirest., 'en to pnncipa. &a any
-ertnwlng amount to any unpaid collection costs and Late cnarges.
PREPAYMENT. Borrower agrees tiat al loan fees ano other orevac finance charges are earned fully as of the cate of t'he loan &no wilt not be suciect
- etuno upon early payment (whether vovntarv or as a result of etauiti. ex. ot as otnerwise recuuee by Law. Except for the foregoing, Borrower
-. ay pay without Denaity as or a porton of the amnrit owea eanre than 4t is oe. Earlv payments wil not. unless agreeo to by Lender in wnting, relieveBorrower of Borowers ooiagation to continue to maxe oayments unoer the oayment sc'ineue. Rathei,. they w reduce the pnnctpai balance cue and

'%ay result in Borrowers met ing fewer payrnens.

LATE CHARGE. ;t a Paymenl i 10 days or more late, Borrower w be charged 5.000% of the regularty scheduled payment.
DEFAULT. Borrower wil be in default if any of the following hapens: ,a) Borrower taiis to make any payment when due. (b) Borrower breaKs anypromise Borower has made to Lender. or Borrower ta to porform oroipty at the time and stncty in the manner provt e in this Note or anyagreement related to this Note, or in any otner agreement or loan Borrower has with Lenoer. (c) Any representation or statement made or furnished toLander by Borrowe or on Bonrowe s benasf is tare or misleading in any matenai resoeca. ,) Borrower oecomes insorvnt. a recoweir is appointed forny pan of Borrowers prpOrfly, Borrower maxes an aSsignment for the benehi of creditors, or any Droceeding is commenced either by Borrower oragainst Borrower under any oenkruocy or ,risorvency taws. (e Any crator tnes to take any of Borrower s prop" on or i wric Lander has a ien orsecuriy :nterlt. Th s v~ions a garnishment of any of Borrowers accounts wi h LenOer. ' Any of the events desc oec in this default section occurs
iiith respect to any guarantor Of this Note, a; ender in goo faith doers itsel insecure.
LENDER'S RIGHTS. Upon o etaut. Lender may dociare the entwe unpaid princpal balance on thts Note and ail accreo unpaid interest iirmrolaotyiue. without notice, and then Borrower wwi Day that amount. lpon Borrowws taiure to Oay ail amounts deciared due pursuant to this Section.
+nciuoing falure to Day upon final maturity, LenOer. at its option, may aiso. it oermpotted under appacie law. oo one or both of the folowing: a)ncrease ine interest rate on this Note to 24 QOO% per annum. anO :ti alo any unoaia aiccrupo interest to pnnlotp and sucn sum will bear interest'hierefrom unti paid at the rate orovtoeo Ii 'n"s Note incluong any increased rate). Subect to any right of Lender to increase ne interest rate on thi
'ote in the event ft a treacin or otrher detault. ,he interest rate wtil continue at the stated Note rate. Lender may )ire or pay someone ae to rhei:ouect tn~s Note if Borrower ooes not caf Borrower aso wi pay Lenoer that amount. T:s inctudes, subject to any lmits unoer aeolicacie law.
.en $ alltorneYS tee ano igai axconses wretner or not there is a awsui. ncuong atorneys ' fees ana lega eXienSS tora tanNrutcy crocesoir'gsnclumng efforts to moify or vacate any automatic stay or ln)uncbL.- acosaps. and any anticated cost-..uagment collecUion serces. Bcrno,,er aiuso
WW pay any court costs. in additon 10 at c:",er sums PrcVoed by iaw. ThIs Note has been delivered to Lender and accepted oy Lender in theState of Callfornia. If there is a lawsuit, Bqrrower agrees upon Lender's request to submit to the Jurlsd lcUon of the courts of o County,
the Slate of California. (Initial Here 9 ) Lenoer ana Borrc,,er rierecy wayve the rignt to any jury tna- in any action. proceedng, or
counterciaim brougnt by strnir Lender or 6c ower against the oter. -s Note snail be gcvernec cy and construea in ascorcance with the taws of the
State of Caiornia
DISHONORED ITEM FEE. Borro*er * cav a a 'e to Lenoe of $!5 X J Borro*er naKes a payment on Borrowers .an ano the crecx or-reautmo"zea charge tin wr'ach Borrower Das is tater odshonoreo,

RIGHT OF SETOFF. Borrower g'ants o -... er a cortracti,.i oosse.o', securv interest in. a',o herev assigns. conveys. Sivews, p'eges. ac
ransfters tO .enor iul Borrowers nnt. 'e ard interest in ano to Borroers accourts .4.th Lencler iwnetner cnec ir savings, or scoe c',waxount. iciuang w*iou MlmtatLcn a. ac.,,'ts ileia c-tv ,,,i so,'ecne ese ano a.i accounts Borrower may open in tre tj.re. ecoucng rcwevei

at iRA. K.)ogn. ar'o truSt aicoumns. BE:c..w aU:nonZeS Lende !: ''B ex'ent cern,,ed ty apoticace taw to charge or setoff i sums o,* rg cn hni
Note aganst ane arc ad sorn acczc~r
LINE OF CREDIT. --s Note evioences a ev4o.,n t'e of cre,! A0_..anrces under ',s %ite may ce reaJested oraiv by Bc 'ow or" as rowce3 ir
'is paiagrari. Lenoer ray, ct reeo 7c'.! elre trat aii reoo:;Ls oe contrmeo in ,rting. Ai communications. n s'ructcns. or oroC*crs o',eleoncne or otneri,,se to .enoer are to _e cr.,.e-Cc to Lende s otce sr-o.n acc.e - e toiowing parTy or panes are eu:nonZa as Pro'cec .n r
paragrapn to reQuit CCiicMS ut.ir '"e ,,re of credit un:, Lende rectaes tr crower at Lenoers . -*.r ,, i...e ,r.r6n r .ce crevocation of the autnoir.Y' RIcharO G. Rutan. President: and Joan Richey. Secretary. Advances and repayments under this Note may be made
at the oral request of the President or the Secretsry of Borrower. Borowet agrees to oe tacle for ai sums either: a adyanced in accoroance *i,,r4"ie instructions of an au''orizad Derson or t creoite to an, o! Borrowers accounts wihn Lender. The unpaio pnnc:,pai ba.ance owing on tris Nok
at any time may oe evioence v enaorserent on ms Nc:e or cr Lenders n,1tenal recoros. iNcludlng Oaay computer On'i.-o,.,. Lanoer wi have ri=.,,ation to aOvarice fur as under tinis N:"e I a,, Borroiwer or ariv garanto " is in efault undor the terms of this Note or ay agrerrent that Borrowe
:x any guarantor ras w*n Lenor. lric Ijong an agrererent made in cconrectio ,:n*h he si..ng of is Note: tc Borrower or any guarantor Cea.4o, ng bus~niess or is insorvnt: it, any guayrtor s Ks. cwaims or otrner'1ws attemots to nit. mootv or revoKe such guarantors quarantee of mLs Not
or an, oner loan in Lenaer: c Borrovw ,as acec funas o .ceo c ..,rs,ani to -is Ncte tOw ourposeis otner Man thosa i,.iOnZ.d to ,..er.": C
e0 Len~er in good taith deems itst insocuire Lnw! rps, Note Or tiii, Ore aqreement oeor*een Lender ana Borroweir



05-.-192 S PROMISSORY NOTE Page 2
Loan No 041-200011 (Contnued)

GOMAL PROVISIONS. Lender may desy or kor enf@*n any of t rights or rwelies under tVis Note wtthiA oeing tWm. Sonow and any
other mo who signs. guararie or endoes t No4e. to the etet slowied by law. wave any appkaft subm of lU t woimms.
demend for Dayneft. protest and no f of dshonor. Upon any change m the termn of this Note, GMd uMM ot10 W skied In wft no
pauy who sagn th Note. wheW M MrOr. guarnor. Conmmodabon maker Or end orse. zh be l Ie e ton f Oby. AN siuch Parver-me fmt
Lebew may !wew. extend (epeatedlY and for any lnth of Imel or moost ths loan. or feie any party or guarantor or calwal. or tine. tal to
-sat upon or pe Lenxdr sopcury u ntut m the oarfth: and take any other action doeemed necewm y by Lander wtho the OnSert of or
-4um to anyone.

PAIOM TO SIGNING THIS NOTf. BORROWER READ AND UNOERSTOOD AU THE PROVISIONS OF THIS NOTT. BORROWER AGREES TO
THE TERMS OF THE NOTE AND ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COMPLETED COPY OF THE NOTE.

BORROWER:

VOYAG AIRCRAFT dC.

B9y:/'__ _ _ _

Joa Richey, Secrltuy

NOME: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS SUBJECT To ALL CLAIMS AND DEFENSES
WHICH THE DEBTOR COULD ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES OBTAINED WITH THE
PROCEEDS HEREOF. RECOVERY HEREUNDER BY THE DEBTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY
THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER.

.AS OOr"'-,eV 3S'lc2CF 8&rnwtSl.rCi O. € AP l tfrrvla.!CA-020 VOYAOERI LIv -11-: Pa** , -4 tf crac 1,
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AIRCRAFT SECURT AGREEMENT

NAME &ADDRESS OF DEOR/BORROWER: CONVEYANCE
VMAM"CKr lw REC' RDEDN oe niC A 

JUMi 3% ) 1~i 9 Z

NAME & ADDRESS OF SECURED PARTYASSIGN04ENoER: R'E~LAiT
WOJAVIE DESERT sADK mNA FE0E

I FM K~~A 14P~r INw AM S RAT ION
P 0. BOX C
WJAVW. CA 113W

OY~F SECUR"' '* A.SSIGNS&GRANTOR.
160C

CA 03601ABOy! SPACE
FO%'AA USE ONLY

'loq AIRCRAFT SECURITY A GREEMEMT to enit.'a W" b M VOTAGER AIRC31AFY INC. Ieewvl 10 WOW 40 "GOU- miW MOJAVE
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CM 1dK 3 S iI

In the Matter of SENSITIVE
Enforcement Priority

GENERAL COUNSEL'S QUARTERLY REPORT

x. INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

Quarterly Report. The purpose of this Quarterly Report is to

recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

II. CASES RECOMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

. those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission approved criteria

By closing such cases the Commission is

able to use its limited resources to focus on more important

cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 16 cases which do not warrant

further pursuit relative to the other pending cases. A short

1. These matters are: MUR 3920; MUR 3930; MUR 3934; MUR 3939;
MUR 3942; MUR 3943; MUR 3945; MUR 3948; MUR 3953; MUR 3955;
MUR 3957; MUR 3964; MUR 3965; MUR 3967; RAD 94L-22; and
RAD 94L-25.
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description of each case and the factors leading to assignment

of a relatively low priority and consequent recommendation not

to pursue each case is attached to this report. See

Attachments 1-16. For the Commission's convenience, the

narratives for externally-generated matters are immediately

followed by the complaint and response(s) and the narratives for

internally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

referral.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

42 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.
2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate

2. These matters are: MUR 3132; MUR 3432; MUR 3466; MUR 3470;
MUR 3473; MUR 3495; MUR 3558; MUR 3575; MUR 3581; MUR 3594;
MUR 3600; MUR 3625; MUR 3647; MUR 3663; MUR 3684; MUR 3698;
MUR 3712; MUR 3733; MUR 3744; MUR 3749; MUR 3756; MUR 3759;
MUR 3767; MUR 3776; MUR 3779; RAD 92L-26, RAD 93L-25;
RAD 93L-26; RAD 93L-29; RAD 93L-31; RAD 93L-33; RAD 93L-35;
RAD 93L-36; RAD 93L-38; RAD 93L-39; RAD 93NF-02; RAD 93NF-03;
RAD 93NF-06; RAD 93NF-10; RAD 93NF-12; RAD 93NF-15; and
RAD 93NF-20.
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narratives for these cases. However, for externally-generated

matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the

complaint and response(s) are attached to the report and for

internally-generated matters in which the Commission has made no

findings, the referral is attached. See Attachments 17-53.
Because the Commission has already made findings in five of the

stale cases, no additional information is being attached to this

report in regard to these cases.
3

3. These matters are: MUR 3132, MUR 3432, MUR 3466, MUR 3495,
and MUR 3733.
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This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the identified

cases effective August 1, 1994. This will

allow the Legal Review Team adequate time to prepare the Pre-MUR

and MUR files so that the cases can appear on the publi: record

by September 1, 1994, within 30 days of the August 1, 1994,

-losing date. This timeframe also will enable this Office to

prepare closing letters so that the Letters can be mailed on

August 2, 1994. Additionally, the Press Office will need time

to re dew the files for inclusion in one of its press releases.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file in the
following matters to be effective on August 1, 1994:

1) RAD 92L-26
2) RAD 93L-25
3) RAD 93L-26
4) RAD 93L-29
5) RAD 93L-31
6) RAD 93L-33
7) RAD 93L-35
8) RAD 93L-36
9) RAD 93L-38

10) RAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-l5
19) RAD 93NF-20
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B. Take no action, close the file effective on August 1,
1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3470
2 MUR 3473
3 MUR 3558
4 MUP 3575

MUR 3581
6 MUR 3594
7, MUR 3600
8' MUR 3625
91! MUR 3647

10' MUR 3663
i! 1 MUR 3684
12' MUR 369e
13) MUR 3712
14) MUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
16) MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3776
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
23) MUR 3934
24) MUR 3939
25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967



-6-

C. Take no further action, close the file effective onAugust 1, 1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

1 MUR 3132
2 MUR 3432
3 MUR 3466
4 MUR 3495
5 MUR 3 33

Date "
Lawrence M. Nob
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document

Enforcement Priority ) #X94-72

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on July 19,

1994, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect

to Agenda Document #X94-72:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the
file in the following matters to be
effective on August 1, 1994:

1) RAD 92L-26
2) RAD 93L-25
3) RAD 93L-26
4) RAD 93L-29
5) RAD 93L-31
6) RAD 93L-33
7) RAD 93L-35
8) RAD 93L-36
9) RAD 93L-38
10) RAD 93L-39
11) RAD 94L-22
12) RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20

,continued
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Federal Election Commission Page 2
Certification: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

B. Take no action, close the file effective
on August 1, 1994, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

1) MUR 3470
21 MUR 3473
3., MUR 3558
4' MUR 3575
5 MUR 3581
6i MUR 3594
7) MUR 3600
8) MUF 3625
91 MUR 3647
10) MUR 3663
11) MUR 3684
12) MUR 3698
13) MUR 3712
14) MUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
16) MUR 3756
17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3776
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
23) MUR 3934
24) MUR 3939
25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967

c¢ontinued



Federal Election Commission
Certifiction: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

Page 3

C. Take no further action, close the file
effective on August 1, 1994, and approve
the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3132
2) MUR 3432
3) MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

g - -?AlDate
tJ Marjorie W. Eamons

cretary of the Coumission

R



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCION 0( 2046)

August 2, 1994

Judith Corley, Esq.
Perkins Coie
607 Fourteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MUR 3663

Dear Ms. Corley:

On October 20, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
received your complaint, filed on behalf of the Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee, alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
August 1, 1994. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney
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Joan Richey, Treasurer
Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee
Hangar 77
1260 Flight Line
Mojave, CA 93501

RE: MUR 3663
Dick Rutan for America -'92
Committee and Joan Richey,
as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Richey:

On October 22, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee and
its treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against Dick Rutan for America -'92 Committee and you, as
treasurer. This case was evaluated objectively relative to
other matters on the Commission's docket. In light of the

- information on the record, the relative significance of the
case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHtNCTON ()( 20461

August 2, 1994

Dick Rutan
Voyager Aircraft, Inc.
Mojave Airport Hanger 77
1260 Flight Line
Mojave, CA 93601

RE: MUR 3663
Voyager Aircraft, Inc. and
Dick Rutan

Dear Mr. Rutan:

On October 22, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against Voyager Aircraft, Inc. and you. This case was
evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the
Commission's docket. In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time
that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in
this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
- longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON (%(1461

AUG02 t994

S. Alan Rosen, Esq.
Lauren Ross, Esq.
Horgan, Rosen, Beckham & Coren
3900 W. Alameda, Suite 2000
Toluca Lake, CA 91505

RE: MUR 3663
Mojave Desert Bank, N.A.

Dear Mr. Rosen and Ms. Ross:

On October 22, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified your client, Mojave Desert Bank, N.A., of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Fede-al Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against your client. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A'A f, m L(.!() N ) ( 244f, 

,

ThIS I THE E' ' R- 53'( v 3

D}ATE FILYrf CAMERA NO.

CAkERAANW

0

II


